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June 16, 1980

Inspection Memo
To Coal File:

RE: Gordon Creek #2 Mine
Beaver Creek Coal Co.
ACT/007/016
Carbon County, Utah

The above mentioned operation was given a complete inspection on

June 3, 1980 by Joe Helfrich, Lee Spencer, and Mary Kay Stein from the
Division and Lary Damrau and Dan Martinez from the Office of Surface
Mining. They were accompanied by Dan Guy, Chief Engineer for the Beaver
Creek Coal Company.

After completing a field tour of the surface facilities, the

following violations were issued:

OFFICE OF SURFACE MINING

Public Law 95-87, Section 502 (a). Violation ~ Operating without a
permit; the portion of the operation to which the notice applies:
(a) road contruction adn culvert installations, North West of West
portals. (b) Fan portal area.

30 CFR 717.17(a), 30 CFR 211.40 (b). Violation - Failure to pass
surface drainage from the disturbed area through sedimentation
ponds. The portion of the operation to which the notice applies is
the drainage from the surface facilities areas.

30 CFR, Section 717.17(a), 30 CFR 211.40(b). Violation - Failure
to meet effluent limitations. The portion of the operation to
which the notice applies was from water samples taken 17 April,
1980 and 2 May 1980 from surface water monitoring point 2- 2-w,
South and West of the surface facilities area.

Note: This violation will be vacated immediately upon verification
of modification of water sampling points. Reason: 0.S.M. approved
plan is inadequate establishing additional points will protect
operator against not exceeding effluent limitations. Move lower
point closer to permit area, and establish additional point above
permit area.

30 CFR, Section 717.17 (c)(3), 30 CFR 211.40(b). Violation -
Failure to design, construct and maintain temporary or permanent
diversion structures to prevent contributions of suspended solids
to stream flow. The portion of the operation to which the notice
applies is the diversion of natural drainage of Bryner Canyon.

30 CFR, 717.17(j)(1), 30 CFR 211.40(b). Violation - Failure to
maintain access and haulroads so as to prevent additional contri-
butions of suspended solids to stream flow. The portion of the
operation to which the notice applies is the access and haul roads
within the permit area.
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STATE V1OLATIONS

MC 717.11(b). Violation - No authorization to operate was available

- for inspection. The notice applies to: (a) road construction and

culvert installation, North West of west portals. (b) Fan portal
area.

MC 717.17(a). Violation - Failure to pass surface drainage from
the disturbed area through sedimentation ponds. The notice applies
to the drainage from the surface facilities.

" MC 717.17(a). Violation -~ Discharge froﬁ disturbed area does not

meet applicable 0.S.M., State and EPA regulations. The notice
applies to water samples taken 17 April 1980, and 2 may 1980
from surface water monitoring point 2-2-w, South and West of the
surface facilitieis area.

Note: See 0.S.M. violations #3 above.

MC 717.17(c) Diversions are not designed, constructed or maintained
as to prevent contributions of suspended solids to stream flow.
The notice applies- to the natural drainage of Bryner Canyon.

MC 717.17(j) Roads and associated facilties are not constructed
or maintained as to prevent additional contribution of suspended
solids to stream flow..- The notice applies to access and haulroads
within the permit area.

The following are remedial action required for each violation:

Submit proposed mining plans to this State regulatory authority
and to OSM. Proposed plans must be complete and adequate or must
be supplemented or modified as determined by the State Regulatory
Authority or OSM. Plans must be implemented immediately upon
approval,

Pass all drainage from affected areas through sedimentation
structure. :

'None (see note violation #3).

Maintain diversion structure to prevent additional contributions of
suspended solids to the natural stream flow.

Maintain access and haulroads to prevent additional contributions
ofsuspended solids to the natural stream flow.
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All violations have July 7, 1980 as a set abatement time with the

exception of violation #3 which will be vacated upEn verification.
/77411A4AY Sz

MARY EIN
RECLAMATION OFFICER

MKS/1ml

cc: Murray Smith, OSM

Statistics Vehicle #EX 68237 - 695 miles
#EX 68804 - 300 miles

Mary Kay Stein ' . $136.44
Lee Spencer 120.00
Joe Helfrich 120.00
Jim Smith 34.11

$410.55



